

**Gilles Coley**

Lecturer – Speciality : Accounting & Corporate Finance

Phone : +33 (0)3.20.15.44.74

Fax : +33 (0)3.20.15.45.86

E-mail : gilles.coley@edhec.edu

Gilles Coley has been teaching accounting and finance as an Assistant Professor at EDHEC Business School since November 2001. He was appointed Deputy Head of the Accounting and Control department in September 2018. Gilles Coley is particularly active in the field of student counseling.

EDUCATION

1998 - 2008 **Doctorate** in Management (suspended), University of Lille I,
Thesis Subject: “The criteria of the capital structure choice in leveraged
(management) buyouts”.

1993 **DEA** Sciences de Gestion - Ecole Supérieure des Affaires - Lille II.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2001 to present **Lecturer** and **Deputy Head** of the Accounting and Control Department
EDHEC Business School, Lille

1998 – 2000 **Assistant Professor** of Management – ISEG, Lille

1993 – 1998 **Research worker** and **Assistant Professor** in Management –
University of Lille II

PUBLICATIONS

Conference presentation

« Justification of convertible bonds and warrants issues in levered takeovers » Presented at the International French-speaking Seminar on Finance, Paris-Dauphine University, 1994 and Bourgogne University, 1995.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- The market for corporate control: mergers and takeovers
- The capital structure of corporations
- Leveraged (management) buyouts
- Free cash-flow theory and management styles
- Treasury management